# A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023

e-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

Streaming is available at www.ci.athens.oh.us/video

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
  - Regular Session of Council held June 5, 2023
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

#### 0-57-23

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY USE PERMIT AT ONE SOUTH COURT STREET TO THE ATHENS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR PLACEMENT OF AN ELECTION BALLOT BOX ON THE CITY RIGHT OF WAY. Introduced by Council Member Grace

### 0-58-23

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY USE PERMIT AT 286 WEST UNION STREET TO THE ATHENS COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY TO PLACE A FENCE ON THE CITY RIGHT OF WAY. Introduced by Council Member Grace

#### 0-59-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 33-23 GRANTING A SPECIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY USE PERMIT AT 758 WEST UNION STREET TO SEVEN GENERATIONS LLC, OWNER, TO ADD A FENCE AND EQUIPMENT PARKING. Introduced by Council Member Grace

### 0-60-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE AN EXPANDED PERMANENT EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO POWER COMPANY (AEP) FOR INSTALLATION OF OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE AT 21 KENNY DRIVE. Introduced by Council Member Grace

# 0-62-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE STATE ROUTE 682/56 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT (#357). Introduced by Council Member Risner

#### 0-63-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR REHABILITATION OF THE STIMSON AVENUE BRIDGE, PROJECT (#358). Introduced by Council Member Risner

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 44-22, ATHENS CITY CODE TITLE 1, GENERAL PROVISIONS, CHAPTER 1.03, CODE FEES ESTABLISHED, SOLID WASTE, RECYCLING AND OPTIONAL COMPOSTING RATES. Introduced by All Council Members

#### 0-65-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2023 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 155-22. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

# 0-68-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 133-22; AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ACCEPT BIDS, WHERE NECESSARY, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR REPLACEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER ROOF, PROJECT #353. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

# 0-69-23

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A THEN-AND-NOW CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT TO DAMACHRODER ROOFING FOR REPLACEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER ROOF, PROJECT #353; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

# 3. Ordinances for Second Reading:

# 0-71-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING OF THE STIMSON AVENUE WATERLINE EXTENSION, PROJECT #364. Introduced by Council Member McCarey

# 0-72-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR DESIGN OF THE COLUMBUS ROAD LIFT STATION, PROJECT #359. Introduced by Council Member McCarey

# 0-73-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE AND ACCEPT BIDS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING OF THE CITY SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT #330; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member McCarey

## 0-74-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) FOR ISSUE I FUNDS; AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED. Introduced by Council Member Risner

#### 0-75-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2023 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 155-22. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

#### 0-76-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2023 STAFFING LEVELS AUTHORIZED BY ORDINANCE 147-22, PART-TIME AND SEASONAL AUXILIARY PATROL OFFICERS. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

#### 6. Announcements & Other Business:

- Motion to Accept the May 2023 Financial Reports
- Motion to Confirm Mayor's Appointment to the Municipal Arts Commission
- Motion to Confirm Mayor's Reappointment to the Historic Preservation Commission

# 7. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda

# 8. Adjournment

Chris Knisely President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.